
From:
To:
Subject: 211027 - 18:03 - Email - Many - 21-1441 - ABC News - Reports to US Congress of UAPs (fBP2974990) - N

Hogan
Date: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 6:03:10 PM
Attachments: 21-1441 - ABC News - Reports to US Congress of UAPs.obr

OFFICIAL
Too late now - we'll have to answer it formally as a QON.

Regards,

Director General Space Domain Review
Air Force Headquarters

  |   |  | Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:33 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: 21-1441 - ABC News - Reports to US Congress of UAPs (fBP2974990) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon 

For HAC's review before going through the QON process. I would add, UAP/UFO sighting occur in civil
airspace and Air Services Australia are responsible for civil airspace reporting.

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
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SPACE 

• UAP/UFOs are increasingly being discussed in the media, how much of a threat do they 
pose to national security? 

 

UNIDIENTIFIED AERIAL PHENOMENA 

 

• UAP/UFOs are increasingly being discussed in the media, how much of a threat do they 
pose to national security? 

• If Defence member sees a UAP while flying, training etc, how do they report that? 

• When did the formal recording or reporting of UAP stop, why? 

• Do you see the need to create a task force like the United States to track and investigate 
these potential UAP threats?  

• Are UAP a risk to our RAAF pilots and or civilian aircraft? 

• Are UAP super advanced weapons from other nations? 

• Should we be doing more to take this seriously? 

• Does Australia collaborate or share information on UAP with other nations, like out 
allies? 
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CAF PRE-BRIEFING QUESTIONS – SESSION 3.1 
 

SPACE AND DOMAIN & POLICY 

• UAP/UFOs are increasingly being discussed in the media, how much of a threat do they 
pose to national security? 

Department of Defence FOI 046/22/23 
Item 1, Document 6

7 of 7

s22




